

# McGINNIS & ASSOCIATES STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS



PROFESSIONALLY LICENSED IN ALL 50 STATES

[www.mcginnisstructural.com](http://www.mcginnisstructural.com)

---

## **Daniel W. McGinnis, P.E., S.E.** **Owner / President**

---

Daniel McGinnis is a Model Law Structural Engineer as designated by the National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying (NCEES) and recognized by the American National Standards Institute (ANSI). In addition, he is licensed as a professional engineer in all 50 United States and in 3 Canadian provinces. This includes advanced structural engineering licenses obtained in all western states where special testing and experience are required to show thorough knowledge of seismic analysis and design. Included in his project experience are educational facilities, industrial facilities, churches, commercial buildings, restoration of existing structures, multi-family residential, single-family residential, structural components and various engineering services for national manufacturers. Serving as the engineer of record for numerous projects he has extensive experience with a wide range of construction materials including steel, concrete, masonry, wood, light gage steel and aluminum.

### **Education:**

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering (Cum Laude), 1996, University of Missouri, Rolla.  
Master of Science in Civil Engineering, 1997, University of Missouri, Rolla.

### **Employment History:**

McGinnis & Associates Consulting Engineers, Inc., 1999 – Present  
Black & Veatch, 1997-1999, Structural Engineer/Infrastructure and Power Design Groups

### **Licenses:**

Licensed in all 50 United States and British Columbia, Alberta and Ontario, Canada.

---

## **Michael J. McGinnis, P.E., S.E.** **Founder / Vice President**

---

Mike McGinnis has served as the president of McGinnis & Associates since its inception in 1983. He has been practicing structural engineering since 1969. Included in his experience are educational facilities, commercial buildings, industrial facilities, medical buildings, churches, restoration of existing structures, multi-family and single-family residential projects along with a wide range of other structures. Mr. McGinnis is licensed in 17 states. He is a member of the American Society of Civil Engineers and the Consulting Engineers Council of Missouri.

### **Education:**

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, 1966, University of Missouri, Rolla.  
Master of Science in Civil Engineering, 1972, University of Missouri, Rolla.

### **Employment History:**

McGinnis & Associates Consulting Engineers, Inc., 1983 – Present  
Beckham & McGinnis, 1979-1983, Partner  
Kenneth Balk & Associates, 1972-1979, Manager/Structural Engineering Section  
Sverdrup & Parcel, 1969-1972, Structural Engineer/Bridge and Building Design Groups  
U.S. Army, 1967-1969, 1<sup>st</sup> Lieutenant, Corps of Engineers, Vietnam

### **Licenses:**

Arizona, California (Civil), Colorado, Georgia, Illinois (Structural), Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Michigan, Missouri, North Carolina, Oklahoma, Ohio, Tennessee, Texas, Wisconsin.